PODUVAL Akash

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 9:55 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: ‘Daniel Poon & Co.'

Subject: S2MO4AYO - [EXTERNAL] Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.s.11950.22.YMS  Your
ref: SJA 925H

Attachments: DP.11950.22.YMS - 14092022.pdf; List of motor surveyor - YMS.pdf; SKW 2105S - GIA

REPORT.pdf; SJA 925H - LTA SEARCH RECEIPT.pdf; SJA 925H - LTA SEARCH.pdf

Categories: Akash

ACCIDENT ON 12 SEPTEMBER 2022 INVOLVING SKW 2105S AND SJA
925H ALONG BARTLEY ROAD EAST BY UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,

Shirley (Claims Administrator)
for Daniel C. K. Poon

Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.

Advecates & Soliciters
Cormmissionars for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg
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